
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Redacted 

6/3/2014 10:43:30 AM 
Alan Silverman (alan@silver-law.com); Danilo E. Sanchez 

(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS); Redacted 
Redacted 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Fwd: Cal Family Benefit: Partial Plans Presale 

Hey Guys..do you want to buy tickets for a partial plan? Either Gold or Blue plan....let me 
know today..I plan to buy tickets tomorrow 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Cal Football" <updates@athletics.calbears.com> 
Date: June 3, 2014 10:00:15 AM PDT 
To :| Redacted I 
Subject: Cal Family Benefit: Partial Plans Presale 
Reply-To: "GoMStan.dard@berkelev.edu" <Gol dStandard@,berkelev.edu> 

A ticket offer for our donors. 

If you are unable to view this message correctly, : 

As a donor to Cal Athletics in Tier 4, you receive priority access to purchase football partial 
plans before the general public. 

Call (800) GO BEARS, press option 3, and mention your code PARTIAL4 to place your order 
and receive a ticket to an additional game for free. 

Your presale is valid Wednesday, June 4 at noon PT through 
Thursday, June 5 at 8:59am PT. 

You can also order online at CalBears.com/code using the promo code: 

SB GT&S 0765731 

mailto:alan@silver-law.com
mailto:updates@athletics.calbears.com
mailto:GoMStan.dard@berkelev.edu


This is your first opportunity to order tickets for the 2014 season. It's the perfect time to get 
seats for yourself, friends, family, co-workers or business partners before the general public. 

For more information, use this link. 

The second annual Pigskins & Pearls event takes place Saturday, Aug. 2 at Kabam Field at 
California Memorial Stadium. Women and girls of all ages can learn about the game of football 

through chalk talks and on-field instruction from the Cal football staff. 

100% of the proceeds will go to the Oakland Boys and Girls Club. 

Secure your seats today for the first ever international soccer match on Kabam Field at 
California Memorial Stadium as the 2014 Champions of Europe Real Madrid CF and storied 
franchise Inter Milan compete in the International Champions Cup Saturday, July 26 at 3pm. 

More Info » 

Cal Athletics [ Haas Pavilion #4422, Berkeley, CA 94720 
Contact: GoldStandard@berkelev.edu 

This email was sent to donors to Cal Athletics in Tier 4. 

To ensure you receive our e-mails, please add updates@athletics.calbears.com 
to your address book or list of safe senders. 

SB GT&S 0765732 



You are receiving this message because you have been in contact with 
The University of California or an affiliate. 

To manage your email preferences or unsubscribe, please click here. 

SB GT&S 0765733 


